From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Scott River: Mandatory Reporting and Extension of Conditional Suspension of Curtailments
Date: Friday, February 11, 2022 3:08:00 PM

To: All Scott River Watershed Water Right Holders, including those on List A1 in the
Attachment (sent to water right holders for which the Board has email addresses and
to the Scott-Shasta Drought E-mail List)

This Addendum makes two changes to the curtailment orders and suspensions
previously issued per the Drought Emergency Regulation adopted by the State
Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) for the Scott River and
Shasta River watersheds, as follows:

1. Mandatory Reporting. All surface water right holders in the Scott River
watershed that are actively diverting more than one cubic foot per second (1
cfs), as a daily average, are required to report their daily diversions to the State
Water Board on a weekly basis. You do not need to report if you divert less
than 1 cfs during the specific reporting week this requirement is in effect, even if
you plan to divert this amount later in the year. This requirement is in effect until
further notice. See below for additional details on this requirement and how to
report.

2. Continued Conditional Suspension of Curtailments. The temporary
suspension of all curtailments in the Scott River Watershed is extended through

11:59 p.m. on Friday, February 18, 2022, as long as the 200 cubic feet per
second flow requirement is sustained at the United States Geological Survey
(USGS) Fort Jones gage. But, if flows are less than 200 cfs at the USGS
Fort Jones gage, diversions under the water rights included in List A1
(attached to this email) must cease immediately. List A1 is the most junior
water rights in the Scott River watershed. The State Water Board will monitor
precipitation forecasts and watershed conditions regularly to determine if further
adjustments to curtailments are appropriate.

This is Addendum 11 to: Order for Reported Water Rights in the Scott River
Watershed issued September 9, 2021, Order WR 2021-0083-DWR, and Order WR
2021-0084-DWR (Curtailment Orders).

MANDATORY REPORTING REQUIREMENT DETAILS
This addendum to the Curtailment Orders requires all surface water right holders,

regardless of curtailment status, who are diverting more than 1 cfs as a daily average,
to record their daily diversion amounts (daily average diversion in cfs) and report
those daily amounts once per week by email to:

ScottShastaDrought@waterboards.ca.gov.

The first mandatory report for those diverting more than 1 cfs, on a daily
average, is due by 5:00 pm on Friday, February 18, 2022 and shall cover the
period from February 11 through February 17, 2022.


https://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/uv?site_no=11519500
mailto:ScottShastaDrought@waterboards.ca.gov

This reporting is necessary to improve the State Water Board’s information on current
winter water demand, and in order to be able to more precisely tailor curtailments in
the upcoming weeks, should weather conditions remain dry. This reporting
requirement is in effect until further notice.

QUESTIONS AND HOW TO STAY INFORMED
Please monitor your email and our website

(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drought/scott_shasta_rivers/) for future updates. If
an email notice is issued on the weekend, the website will not be updated until the
following Monday due to service limitations.

If you have questions regarding this email, please contact staff by email at:

ScottShastaDrought@waterboards.ca.gov or leave a message at our dedicated
Scott River and Shasta River Drought phone line at: (916) 327-3113.

If you received this notice in a forwarded message and would like to receive future
emails related to this and similar efforts, please sign up for the State Water Board’s

‘Scott-Shasta Drought” email subscription list under “Water Rights” at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email_subscriptions/swrcb_subscribe

Erik Ekdahl

Deputy Director

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board


https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drought/scott_shasta_rivers/
mailto:ScottShastaDrought@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email_subscriptions/swrcb_subscribe.html
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https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drought/scott_shasta_rivers

List A1: Group 1 to Group 7 Water Rights in the Scott River Watershed
Associated with Order for

Reported Water Rights in the Scott River Watershed, Issued September 9, 2021 by

the Deputy Director for the Division of Water Rights

The Curtailment Group number is based on the order of priority outlined in Emergency
Regulation section 875.5(a)(1). Group 1 is curtailed first and suspended last (i.e., most junior

water right priority), Group 7 is curtailed last and suspended first. Please note that water rights

of Group 2 refer to the Surplus Rights only, not the other water rights of the owner, and that
they are listed with reference to curtailment number and ownership as listed in the Scott River
Decree. This list should be understood to include the successors and assigns of the owners at
that time. Group 2 Surplus Rights are generally unavailable in drought years, and are only
available when all other rights under the Scott River Decree have been fully satisfied.

WATER RIGHT
ID/Diversion number PRIMARY OWNER
for Group2
1 A029575 SAMUEL M CRAIG
1 A029159 NELSON HARDING and MINDY K HARDING TRUST
1 A029099 SUSAN A MAURER 2020 REVOCABLE TRUST
1 A028967 RAELENE M PHELPS
1 A028875 Daniel Bright Knapp
1 A028483 CALIF DEPT OF FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECTION
1 A028183 JESSE TURNER
1 A027331 JACKSON D SOUTHERN
2 290-7-D3 2005 HURLIMANN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
2 293-7-D3 2005 HURLIMANN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
2 46-16-B6 ANDRUS KIRK G & QUINCY C TRUST
2 207-13-B14 BARNES RICHARD G & NANCY J (TRUSTEE)
2 196 - 13-D2 BARNES RICHARD G & NANCY J TRUST
2 198-13-D2 BARNES RICHARD G & NANCY J TRUST
2 204-13-B14 BARNES RICHARD G & NANCY J TRUST
2 58-16-B6 COOK WANDA PICKRELL
2 185-15-D1 CRAMER DALE E (TRUSTEE)
2 401-7-B22 EARNEST ARLEEN RAE
2 183-15-D1 FARMERS DITCH COMPANY
2 46-16-B6 FASHING JOHN V & MICHELE S TRUST
2 57-16-B3 FASHING JOHN V & MICHELE S TRUST
2 622-4-B35 GILLOCK JACK C TRUST
2 120-17-B8 GOUGH LAURISSA ANNE
2 3-14-B5 GREGG RANCH FOUNDATION THE
2 4-14-B5 GREGG RANCH FOUNDATION THE
2 84-15-B4 HAMILTON, MILDRED
2 85-15-B4 HAMILTON, MILDRED
2 400-7-B22 HAYDEN NERVA MALCOLM Il (TRUSTEE)
2 67-16-B7 HAYDEN RANCH FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

February 11, 2022



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

2 69-16-B4 HAYDEN RANCH FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
2 75-16-B4 HAYDEN RANCH FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
2 76-16-B4 HAYDEN RANCH FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
2 78-16-B4 HAYDEN RANCH FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
2 122-15-B9 HAYDEN RICHARD V JR & MARIAN TRUST
2 131-15-B9 HAYDEN RICHARD V JR & MARIAN TRUST
2 82-15-B7 HAYDEN RICHARD V JR & MARIAN TRUST
2 173-15-B11 HILTON WILLIAM B & ANNE E
2 446-7-B25 HOFFMAN MARINALVA DE ARAGAO (TRUSTEE)
2 310-7-D3 HURLIMANN MARK A & AMY L (TRUSTEE)
2 311-7-D3 HURLIMANN MARK A & AMY L (TRUSTEE)
2 181-15-B11 JENSEN DENNIS C & PAINTER-JENSEN SALLY J
2 445-7-B25 JOHNSON DAVID BRIEN
2 517-5-B29 LUIZ CAROLINE SANTOS
2 525-5-B29 LUIZ CAROLINE SANTOS
2 527-5-B29 LUIZ CAROLINE SANTOS
2 40-16-B6 MARQUEZ RYAN & SHAE
2 46a-16-B6 MARTIN CARL DOUGLAS
2 618-4-D4 MENNE FAMILY PARTNERS
2 193 - 13-D2 MERLO ANITA
2 6-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 13-14-B1 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 14-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 15-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 16-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 17-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 18-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 19-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 1a-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 1b-14-B1 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 20-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 21-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 23-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 24-14-B5 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 30-14-B2 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 32-14-B2 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 36-14-B3 NEWTON ALBERT H 11l
2 38-14-B3 NEWTON ALBERT H Il
2
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

2 39-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 40-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 40-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 41-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 41-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 42-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 42-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 44-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 45-16-B6 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 55-16-B3 NEWTON ALBERT H IlI
2 59-16-B6 PHELPS RAELENE M TRUST
2 63-16-B3 PHELPS RAELENE M TRUST
2 223-13-D2 PLANK, EDMUND GARETH
2 125-15-B9 SIMENTAL JOSE
2 83-18-B4 THE TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND,
2 87-15-B4 THE TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND,
2 163-15-B11 U S AKNF
2 112a-17-B9 WESTERN RIVERS CONSERVANCY
2 113-17-B9 WESTERN RIVERS CONSERVANCY
2 46-16-B6 WILENKEN RICHARD N & JENNIFER C (TRUSTEE)
3 D031896 HILDE WILBY
3 D030849 MELISSA HOLCOMB
3 D030763 KEVIN DAWES
3 C004540 DAVID A BLACK
3 C004086 DONALD L MENNE
3 D030524 DONNA DALY
3 D030419 KIRK SPARKS
3 D030039 CRAIG OWENS
3 D029991 WILLIAM F DUVAL
3 C001969 WALTER A KRELL
3 C001970 WALTER A KRELL
3 C001971 WALTER A KRELL
3 C001972 WALTER A KRELL
3 C001973 WALTER A KRELL
3 C000900 FRIDEN RANCH
3 C000248 SADIE | STARR
3 A024907 ANITA MERLO
3 A024737 HARLAN WHITE
3
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

3 A024546 DOLPHIN PARTNERS INC
3 A024547 DOLPHIN PARTNERS INC
3 A024549 ALBERT H NEWTON JR
3 A024550 ALBERT H NEWTON III
3 A024495 FORT JONES WATER CO
3 A024466 ELDEN W BINGHAM
3 A024458 RICHARD SABANOVICH
3 A024454 MICHAEL D CRAMER
3 A024450 JOSEPH PERRY
3 A024451 WILLIAM A & JO ANNE CUNHA TRUST
3 A024437 RICHARD G BARNES
3 A024438 RICK BARNES
3 A024435 G L EVANS
3 A024430 JOHN C STACHER
3 A024424 ROY J MCEWEN
3 A024417 OTTITIEWA TRUST
3 A024413 SCARFACE INVESTMENTS LLC
3 A024414 SCARFACE INVESTMENTS LLC
3 A024407 Shikara A Thurman
3 A024303 ROCKING M RANCH
3 A024291 EFM
3 A024249 CAL FIRE DEADWOOD CAMP
3 A024176 GARY WHITEHOUSE SR
3 A024177 KEITH MCCAMMON
3 A024179 JOAL B MILES
3 A024180 JAFAM CORPORATION
3 A024162 JACK A JONES
3 A024148 JACK A JONES
3 A024149 Donald D Murphy
3 A024150 JACK A JONES
3 A024151 SUSIE JONES
3 A024153 GEORGE KASOLAS
3 A024154 GOLDEN WILLOW RANCH LLC
3 A023996 SANDRA PAYNE
3 A023635 CALLAHAN WATER DISTRICT
3 A023631 NELSON HARDING and MINDY K HARDING TRUST
3 A023362 DANIELLE KLINKOW
3 A022954 Randon Brown
4
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

3 A022951 GREGORY CHARLEY
3 A022882 LORENE M HEIDE
3 A022553 CHARLES D MARTIN
3 A022521 CARLA STECKMYER
3 A022482 KENNITH V CHRIST
3 A022466 JENNIFER GREENE
3 A021903 HARRY O WALKER
3 A021890 GREGORY P RYAN
3 A021767 ROBERT LESNA
3 A021199 US KLAMATH NATL FOREST
3 A020124 SUNNY SLOPE VINEYARDS PROPERTIES
3 A019353 Deborah A. Ludwinski
3 A018922 JACKSON D SOUTHERN
3 A018457 US KLAMATH NATL FOREST
3 A017651 KIRK ANDRUS
3 A016916 US BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
3 A016711 ANITA J MERLO
3 A016536 FINLEY BROS PROPERTIES, LLC
3 A016304 US KLAMATH NATL FOREST
3 A015994 ELIZABETH SANDAHL
3 A015769 RICHARD G BARNES
3 A015770 RICK BARNES
3 A015613 GLENN DAVID GRAHAM
3 A015212 EFM
3 A013446 US KLAMATH NATL FOREST
3 A012929 CALLAHAN WATER DISTRICT
3 A012738 PHILIP GUASCO
3 A011463 FINLEY BROS PROPERTIES, LLC
3 A010789 DANA FORREST SIMPSON
3 A010312 KYLE ALLRED
3 A010185 JAMES S SETTE
3 A010165 JAMES S SETTE
3 A009656 US KLAMATH NATL FOREST
3 A009529 KYLE ALLRED
3 A008219 TERRY J GIRARD
3 A008053 TERRY J GIRARD
3 A007884 US KLAMATH NATL FOREST
3 A007825 TREVOR L HYMAS
5
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

3 A007529 HAWORTH S ROBERTS 1990 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
3 A001492 HAYDEN RANCH FAMILY LP
3 A000512 SCOTT VALLEY IRRIGATION DISTRICT
4 S019163 HAROLD B TOZIER RANCH
4 S010896 GARY BRADFORD
5 S022472 GLORY ANN JENNER
5 S010231 MICHAEL A BRYAN
5 $010232 MICHAEL A BRYAN
5 S010233 MICHAEL A BRYAN
6 S021810 JEFFREY N FOWLE
6 S010282 KENNETH E FOWLE
6 5010281 D & D BLACK 2ND FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
6 S010302 JOHN SPENCER
6 $010303 JOHN SPENCER
6 S001223 RICHARD G BARNES
7 S023974 Lorrie Bundy
7 S017376 HAYDEN RANCH FAMILY LP
7 S017379 HAYDEN RANCH FAMILY LP
7 S015280 Lorrie Bundy
7 S010274 RICHARD S MOORE
7 S010276 RICHARD S MOORE
7 $010279 RICHARD S MOORE
7 S002514 FARMERS DITCH COMPANY
6
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